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City of Manitowoc i ;

Engineering Department
900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, Wi 54220

Attn. Gregory J. Minikel P.E.
Engineering Team Leader

Subject: Central Brown County Water Authority (CBCWA)
Partial Easement Assignment with Consent

Dear Greg;

Attached are the Partial Easement Assignment with Owner Consent documents for the
easements between the City of Manitowoc and the Central Brown County Water
Authority. This document is step two of the two part process which assigns ownership
of the fiber optic portion of the easement to NSight. Please start the process of
obtaining the appropriate signatures from the city. There are three documents, one for
the Yacht Club, one for Manitowoc Marina and one that combines the remaining
parcels. -

If you have any questions please contact myself at 920-983-8600 or Dave Vaclavik of
the CBCWA. Dave can be reached at 920-884-1077 or his cell at 920-851-0629.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Oskey

Imig Appraisal Co. LLC

Right of Way Agent for the CBCWA

mjoimig@newbc.rr.com




